
Delay Time Multiplier settings: 
 
Please Note: 
 
1: I did not compile any of these tables, I merely scanned the old documents that I 
found. 
 
2: Page 4 added by courtesy of Stan Griffiths. 
 
3: Page 5 added from a Wizards Workshop article of Nov 1981. 
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From: Stan and Patricia Griffiths [w7ni@*****.com]

Sent: den 28 september 2006 02:18
To: 'zenith5106'
Subject: RE: [TekScopes] DTM settings
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2006-09-28

Hakan, 
  
Here are some Duo Dial zero settings to add to your list.  Not all of these are Delay Time Multiplier settings such 
as the W, 10A1, 1S2, and 6R1A but the problem is the same.  No info on this in the manual: 
  
W                     0.00 
10A1                 0.00 
11B2                 0.30 
11B2A              0.30 
1S2                  -0.05 
3B3                  0.00 
3T4                   0.00 
545B                 0.00 
546                   0.15 
547                   0.15 
549                   0.00 
556                   0.20 
6R1A                0.00 (both) 
  
Stan 
w7ni@*****.com
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